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July 24, 2017

VIA EMAIL ONLY: blockhart@wcamerica.com

WCA of Florida, LLC
Attn: Brian Lockhart
5002 SW 41* Blvd

Gainesville, FL 32608

RE: Recommendation of Award
Invitation to Bid #RTSX-180012-DS
Trash Pick Up and Disposal at RTS Bus Stops

Dear Mr. Lockhart:

Thank you for your proposal on the above referenced project. We appreciate your time and effort in
preparing the proposal that you submitted. For your information, staff is recommending intended
award to American Janitorial, Inc. This recommendation will be presented to the City Commission
on September 7, 2017 (date subject to change).

Pursuant to the City’s Financial Services Procedures Manual Section 41-423, the blackout period
is in effect until the contract is awarded (City Commission approval). “Violation of this provision
shall result in disqualification...”

Once more, thank you for your interest in doing business with the City of Gainesville. We look
forward to the opportunity of working with you at some future date.

Sincerely,
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Daphyne Sesco
Senior Buyer
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OUR VISION: The City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid-sized American city,
recognized nationally as an innovative provider of high-quality, cost-effective services.





